Public Meeting Agenda ‘ WBRA

West Branch

November 13, 2019 @ 6:30pm Regional Authority
127 Girton Drive, Muncy, PA 17756

Call to Order By: Time:
Pledge of Allegiance
Guests:

Public Comment:

Approval of Minutes: October 9, 2019* Motion: 1% 2
Approval of Bills /Treasurer’s Report* Motion: 1% 2nd
Old Business

Route 15 Update:
Engineering Agr. Change Order — Survey/design on Route 54 for low pressure sewer extension
Results of interest survey along Route 54

New Business:

Budget discussion
Holiday event — 12/20/19
Director’s Report

Committee Reports:
Planning Committee
Finance Committee
Equipment Committee
Personnel Committee

Executive Session

Adjourn: Time: Motion: Second: Vote:

* Attached

Next meeting: December 11, 2019



youlaqg 1ed 1SLD UUAT 29911IWWo)
JaysAd ppol s9|8124 p3 :1eyd g9nwwo) juawdinbg sa|8124 p3 }auleqg ied :dieyd |2uuosiad
s9[5124 p3 11188 uoa
JapAus 3| 19ysid ppol :d1eyd 2911wwo) Suluueld J3ysAd ppol JopAus 9] :aiey)| 9931WIWIOY S3UBUIY
s lwwo)
(I192) SSTT-90S
810°ei-youRIgISIM @ WOLID (0) £800-5€6 1019311 2AINJAX3 2I00JA 2143
19U weaspuIMm@lspAusiial (11°2) 1598-02¢
oz-uer| um] a1 Aouny founpy “py emaddiyd 8TOT wod[lews@opQeiydueigisam (H) ¥009-9tS JapAus ]
Woo leWwioy @0 SaNwil
Tz-uer|  umj yeaJ) Asunpy Aaunpy “py uewe804 562 wod jlews @ T00YouRIgISeIM (11P2) 9z0£-022 1118817 uoa
Tz-uer oJog Aaunpy Adunp ‘192415 uuad "M 8ET 810°00A|@s281242 (1192) 9958-916 Jainseal] ‘1sissy s3|3134 p3
(I190) TST6-LEE
oz-uer oJog "Siuopy ‘Bluopy “1qg 1s1DU3ID £9 Wwod'|iews@S0peiyourigqisam (H) zZ96T-L1S Jainseal]. 151D uuAl
Tc-uef dm uouid "S1uo ‘sue ajge] 66T 18uTiseswod@TyoLuapd (1122) 6818-61YF Aie1a1236 “1sissy A3i43i=q 1ed
(I190) £L€T-64T
pz-uer dm] uolulp ‘Siuon ‘peoy pIO £09 wodsulsysid@ppol (H) zeT9-L¥S Aieyaidsg Jayshd ppol
oJog "S1uo|\ 15U 15EDW02 @ ¢ LSPSM (H) TYTZ-LPS |uns siqqaqg
19U°1SBIW0I @ EPJeUoa)d (1192) zTZ0-05¢€
yz-uer oJog Aauniy Aduniy “15 uuad "M 60T Wod|lews @ c00BIYIUBIGISOIM (H) zo9g-9t5 uosJadiieyd pJeuoal yanyd)
|lews? [euosiad
Suipud wiay Aq 1ddy ssaJppy llewa yyam (0£s) ojuj eIUO) uonisod “IqAl paeog

610¢ advodg Vd9M




"WBRA

Meeting Minutes of October 9, 2019

West Branch .
Regional Authority

The Public Meeting was called to order by Chuck Leonard at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call: Present: Chuck Leonard, Edward Feigles, Todd Pysher, Teri Snyder, Lynn Crist, Pat Deitrick, Debbie Stine
and Leon Liggitt.

Absent:

Guests: Eric Moore, Executive Director; and Jonathan DeWald, Esq., Solicitor for WBRA
Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comment: None

Approval of Minutes: Motion to accept meeting minutes of September 11, 2019 made by Teri Snyder. Second by Ed
Feigles. Pat Deitrick and Debbie Stine abstained due to absence. Motion passed 6-0-2.

Approval of Bills /Treasurer’s Report: Motion to accept Bills/Treasurer’s Report made by Todd Pysher. Second by
Leon Liggitt. All were in favor. Motion passed.

Old Business

Route 15 water: Due to a delay in permitting, advertising will take place in the beginning of January with bids due by
February 3™. Construction should be ready to begin by April. The Board discussed the acceptance of County Funding Offer.
Motion to authorize the officers to execute the commitment letter made by Ed Feigles. Second by Leon Liggitt. All were in
favor. Motion passed.

Eric Moore informed the Board that as of December 31, 2019 WBRA will have no further water relationship with
Montgomery Borough. Currently Muncy Borough is working on a draft water agreement with WBRA. More information
will be available at the next meeting. The deadline to have a formal water agreement is December 31, 2019.

New Business:

Policies to adopt:

2019-015: Meals per diem. Policy was provided to the Solicitor for review.

Finance Committee will meet on Tuesday, October 22, 2019 at 5:30 pm at WBRA office.

Montgomery Borough Rep.: Debbie Stine was introduced to the Board as the new Montgomery Borough representative.
She is taking the place of Dick Miller.

Committee Reports:
With no Further public business to conduct, motion made by Leon Liggitt to adjourn the meeting at 7:38 pm.
Certified as Approved Meeting Minutes of the WBRA:




WBRA

West Branch
Regional Authority

West Branch Regional Authority
Treasurer’s Report

November 2019
Contents
Page
Cash Summary 1
Check Listing 2-4
Credit Card Purchases 5
Balance Sheet 6
2018 Budget vs Actual Report 7

Accounts Receivable — Past Due 8



Balance as of 09/30/19

Deposits
Withdrawals
Interest Earned

Transfers
General Acct to WWTP Acct
General Acct to 2014 I/l Acct
Payment Acct to General Acct
Online & ACH Acct to General Acct
General Acct to PNC Bank Acct

Balance as of 10/31/19

Balance as of 09/30/19
Deposits

Withdrawals
Interest Earned

Balance as of 10/31/19

West Branch Regional Authority

Cash Summary

as of 10/31/19
i WWTP

Caphtsl Online & ACH ) 2014 1/1 PNC Bank

General Acct Payment Acct  Improvement Construction i
Acct (1SSB) Project Acct Acct

Fund Acct
$2,493,964.71 $ 168,555.07 $ 1,866,891.04 $ 56,982.97 § 73,919.28 $ 12,651.64 $  2,453.81
S 7526289 S 151,372.32 S 2,900.00 S 53,879.22 § - S - S -
$ (364,546.21) S (10.00) $ - $ (839.89) ¢ (73,819.28) $ (12,551.64) & (2.00)
$ 3,686.78 S 23126 $ 2,684.05 § 200 S - s - 5 -
S (73,819.28) & - S - S - $ 73,819.28 & - S -
S (12,551.64) S - S - $ - $ - $ 12,551.64 S =
$ 168,610.07 S (168,610.07) $ - S - S - S - $ =
S 5698297 % - S - $  (56,982.97) $ - 3 - S -
S - $ - S - S - $ - S - S -
$2,347,590.29  $ 151,538.58 $ 1,872,475.09 $ 53,041.33 § 73,919.28 $ 12,651.64 §  2,451.81

561 Deby Sinking Fund Eo__.wn:ﬂw.m.. Petty Cash mn.%.... :~=n< ._.O._.>_.

Reserve Acct & & Y ¥ n.n

Scott (Restricted)
$ 483,61228 $ 7,083.14 $ 796,835.05 § 2,500.00 $ 88,684.95 Balance as of 09/30/19
S - S - S 102,060.12 S - S - Deposits
S - S - S - S (109.20) S - Withdrawals
S £95.16 S 10.18 S - S - S 127.48 Interest Earned
$ 484,307.44 § 7,093.32 § 898,895.17 $ 2,390.80 $ 88,812.43 Balance as of 10/31/19

$ 6,054,133.94
S 385,474.55

$ (451,878.22)
$ 7,436.91

$ 5,995,167.18



Date

Num

West Branch Regional Authority
Check Listing by Bank Account

Name

October 2019

Memo

Paid Amount

1000101 - General Acct - Muncy Bank

10/08/2019
10/08/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/08/2019
10/09/2019
10/08/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/08/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/08/2019
10/089/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/09/2019
10/22/2019
10/09/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/24/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10110/2018
10/10/2018
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019
10/10/2019

7041
7042
7043
7044
7045
7046
7047
7048
7049
7050
7051
7052
7053
7054
7055
7056
7057
7058
7058
7060
7061
7062
7063
7064
7065
7066
7067
7068
7069
7070
7071
7072
7073
7074
7075
7076
11048
11049
11050
11051
11052
11053
11054
11055
11056
11067
11058
11059
11060
11061
11062
11063
11064
11085
11066
11067
11068

Kimberly Alexander, Tax Collector
Bi Lo Supply

Cathy D Shannon

Entech Engineering, Inc.

Eric J Moore - Expense

Exeter Supply Co., Inc.

Fairway Laboratories, Inc.
Fastenal Company

Fry's Plastic

Glenn O Hawbaker Inc

Joshua Lynch - Expense

Kevin N Rodgers - Expense
Larson Design Group

Lea C Rehm - Expense

Mayer Electric Supply Company, Inc.
PENNDOT

Petty Cash

PPL Electric Utilities

Process Control Solutions, LLC
Quill Corporation

Selective

Stephen P Michael - Expense
Superior Plus Energy Services
Susquehanna Health

UniFirst Corporation

Fairway Laboratories, Inc.

PNC Bank

Municipal & School Eamed Income Tax Offi
PNC Bank

Fairway Laboratories, Inc.
Fastenal Company

Gary L Saam - Expense

Jeffrey A Siverling - Expense

PPL Electric Utilities

Superior Plus Energy Services
Affiliated Amusement Corp

Cole's Hardware, Inc

Freezer's Auto Parts, Inc.

Elery W. Nau, Inc.

Buck Lumber Co.

Berger Seplic Service, Inc

Energy Transfer Solutions, LLC
Industrial Chem Labs

Jennifer Smith

Instrumentation Technical Service, Inc.
LMK Technologies, LLC

Kepner Farm Supply, LLC

Hach Company

KAM Industrial Services

Lycoming County Resource Mgmt Services
Marco Technologies, LLC
McNerney, Page, Vanderlin & Hall
North Central Laboratories
OPSCO Service Inc

Quality Air Mechanical, Inc

Pyrz Water Supply Co., Inc.
Pennsylvania One Call System, Inc.

LST - 2019 3rd Quarter

Easement @ 5962 Rt 15 Hwy, Montgomery
Project #4156.01 for 07/27/19 - 08/30/19
Health Insurance & Mileage Reimbursement

VOID:

Mileage Reimbursement - September 2019
PennDot Physical Reimbursement
Project #8006-013 for 07/28/19 - 09/21/19

Clothing Allotment Reimbursemet

Sewage Line on Pinchtown Rd Bridge Annual Rental Fee
Replenish Petty Cash & Money for Easements

Workers Comp Insurance for 09/12/19 - 09/11/20

Clothing Allotment Reimbursement

Alyssa M Henry - Acct #303408

Payoff Loan #605695212

VOID: Payoff Loan #605695212

Clothing Allotment Reimbursement

Clothing Allotment Reimbursement

VOID:

Easement @ 5798 Rt 15 Hwy, Mantgomery

Concrete Mix
Concrete Mix

Portable Toilet Rental - August & September 2019

Repair Office HYAC

Eliminator

General Cleaning for 08/18/19 - 09/14/19
Replacement Headworks Oxygen Sensor
WYEs for S Market St

Weed Barrier

Lab Disposables

Annual Chlorine Hoist Inspection

Sludge Disposal - September 2019
Copier Maintenance & Overage Charge
Solictor Services - August 2019
Therometers & pH Buffers

Barnes Pump

Fix Air Conditioning @ Water St Pump Station

Replacement Chlorine Auto Valve
PA One Call Services - September 2019

9 h 9 €7 9 €9 9 €5 9 €9 €9 €4 9 €9 €9 €4 9 9 €8 €0 €8 0 9 6 9 ) B 0 0 B R 6H 8 9 R B9 69 60 B B9 &0 B 8 69 9 8 B8 68 &8 & & & & @ e & @

(351.00)
(204.36)
(555.93)
(2,356.65)
(479.37)
(1,511.24)
(449.53)
(4,607.63)
(5.173.49)
(42.57)
(62.00)
(27,671.80)
(99.99)
(465.40)
(20.00)
(2.254.11)
(1,698.60)
(2.637.20)
(381.91)
(28,225.00)
(44.96)
(1,133.58)
(340.73)
(156.12)
(1,028.00)
(75,400.36)
(667.00)
(641.50)
(1,155.79)
(341.31)
(157.53)
(2,165.42)
(2,000.00)
(82.93)
(137.11)
(229.58)
(20.28)
(170.00)
(2.768.32)
(640.25)
(600.00)
(155.33)
(2,655.27)
(500.00)
(271.36)
(175.00)
(1,563.96)
(425.14)
(2,032.50)
(344.32)
(6,896.17)
(531.95)
(3,190.00)
(39.33)

Page 10of 3



West Branch Regional Authority
Check Listing by Bank Account

October 2019
Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount
10/10/2019 11069 Montgomery Water and Sewer ki (328.00)
10/10/2019 11070 Real IT Care LLC IT Services - October 2019 $ (1,207 .41)
10/10/2019 11071 Moyer Instruments Repairs to Adams Creek Flow Meter 5 (692.00)
10/10/2019 11072 WIN-911 Software Emergency Callout Software Annual Maintenance 5 (495.00)
10/10/2019 11073 Univar USA Inc Chlorine $ (1,660.40)
10/24/2019 11074 David Taylor Design LLC Website Maintenacne for 11/09/19 - 02/08/20 $ (585.00)
10/24/2019 11075 Cole's Hardware, Inc Gutter Repair $ (12.98)
10/24/2019 11078 Fry's Plastic $ (730.81)
10/24/2019 11077 Kepner Farm Supply, LLC Grass Seed $ (458.00)
10/02/2019 DirDep  Payroll $ (16,388.33)
10/09/2019 DirDep  Payroll $ (17.412.22)
10/16/2019 DirDep  Payroll 3 (16,386.59)
10/23/2019 DirDep  Payroll $ (16,548.02)
10/30/2019  Dir Dep Payroll 5 (16,525.52)
10/30/2019  Dir Dep EIT Local Tax - October 2019 3 (1,958.75)
10/02/2019  EFT Pennsylvania Dept. of Revenue PA 501 Withhalding for 06/16/19 - 09/22/19 5 (694.61)
10/02/2019 EFT John Hancock 457b Employee Contributions for 09/23/19 - 09/29/19 $ (1,020.49)
10/02/2019  EFT United States Treasury Fed, Med & SS Withholding for 09/23/19 - 09/29/19 $ (5,786.68)
10/02/2019  EFT Principal Financial Graup 457b Company Contributions - 2019 3rd Quarter 5 (15,079.00)
10/09/2019  EFT Pennsylvania Dept. of Revenue PA 501 Withhelding for 09/23/19 - 09/29/19 $ (697.80)
10/09/2019  EFT John Hancock 457b Employee Contributions for 09/30/19 - 10/06/19 $ (1,019.51)
10/09/2019 EFT United States Treasury Fed, Med, & SS Withholding for 09/30/19 - 10/06/19 $ (6,119.66)
10/10/2019  EFT Best Line Equipment Saw Blades, Washers & Nuts $ (36.96)
10/10/2019  EFT Comcast Phone & Internet for 10/06/18 - 11/05/19 5 (473.17)
10/10/2019  EFT Praxair Distribution, Inc. Welding Gas 3 (34.41)
10/10/2019  EFT UGI Penn Natural Gas Inc Montgomery Pump Station for 08/30/19 - 09/30/19 3 (35.53)
10/10/2019  EFT Waste Management of Pennslyvania, Inc. Press Dumpster Service - September 2019 $ (412.50)
10/16/2019 EFT Pennsylvania Dept. of Revenue PA 501 Withholding for 09/30/19 - 10/06/19 5 (738.75)
10/16/2019  EFT John Hancock 457b Employee Contributions for 10/07/19 - 10/13/19 $ (1,024.54)
10/16/2019  EFT United States Treasury Fed, Med & SS Withholding for 10/07/19 - 10/13/19 $ (5,783.38)
10/23/2019 EFT Pennsylvania Dept. of Revenue PA 501 Withholding for 10/07/19 - 10/13/19 5 (897.77)
10/23/2019 EFT John Hancock 457b Employee Contributions for -10!14.’19 - 10/20/19 $ (1,043.95)
10/23/2019  EFT United States Treasury Fed, Med & SS Withholding for 10/14/19 - 10/20/19 $ (5,855.96)
10/24/2019 EFT Guardian Dental Insurance - Novbember 2019 $ (1,062.79)
10/24/2019 EFT Highmark Blue Shield Health & Vision Insurance - November 2019 $ (22,285.40)
10/24/2019  EFT AT&T Mobility Cell Phones, Modems & Tablets for 10/08/19 - 11/0719 $ (1,634.59)
10/24/2019  EFT Cardmember Services Credit Card Purchases for 09/06/19 - 10/04/19 $ (3,464.73)
10/24/2019 EFT Comcast Internet for Backup Server for 10/11/19 - 11/10/19 $ (167.25)
10/24/2019  EFT Hometown Disposal 220242 § (41.19)
10/24/2019 EFT Windstream Muncy Creek Pump Station #2 for 10/07/19 - 11/06/19 $ (52.46)
10/25/2018  EFT PA UC Fund PA Unemployment Compensation Withhodling - 2019 3rd Quarter 5 (409.59)
10/29/2019 EFT Allstate Insurance Allstate Insurance for 09/16/19 - 10/13/19 $ (721.56)
10/30/2018  EFT Pennsylvania Dept. of Revenue PA 501 Withholding for 10/14/19 - 10/20/19 $ (705.71)
10/30/2018  EFT John Hancock 457b Employee Contributions for 10/21/19 - 10/27/19 $ (1,033.02)
10/30/2018  EFT United States Treasury Fed, Med & SS Withholding for 10/21/19 - 10/27119 5 (5,844.42)
10/30/2018  EFT Principal Financial Group AD&D, STD, LTD, & Life Ins - November 2019 $ (1,270.92)
Total 1000101 - General Acct - Muncy Bank $ (364,546.21)
1000103 - Payment Acct - Muncy Bank
10/16/2019 EFT Acct #00179 - Ck #5499 for $55 taken as $50 $ (5.00)
10/28/2019  EFT Acct #00510 - Ck #8819 for $55 taken as $50 $ (5.00)
Total 1000103 - Payment Acct - Muncy Bank 3 (10.00)
1000104 - Online & ACH Payments - JSSB
10/31/2019 Service Charge $ (839.89)
Total 1000104 - Online & ACH Payments - JSSB $ (839.89)
1000106 - PNC Bank - Loan Repayment Acct
10/01/2019 Service Charge 5 (2.00)
Total 1000106 - PNC Bank - Loan Repayment Acct 3 (2.00)

Page 2 of 3



West Branch Regional Authority
Check Listing by Bank Account

1000110 - Petty Cash

October 2019
Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount
10/11/2019  Cash Petty Cash Payoff Loan #605695212 @ PNC Bank $ (45.70)
10/14/2019  Cash Petty Cash Battery Backup from Best Buy $ (48.75)
10/29/2019 Cash Petty Cash Acct #00189 - Lien #19-90150 Release $ (14.75)
Total 1000110 - Petty Cash $ (109.20)
1000111 - Capital Improvement Fund
3 -

Total 1000111 - Capital Improvement Fund
1200100 - WWTP Construction Account
09/01/2019 EFT PennVest
Total 1200100 - WWTP Construction Account
1300100 - 2014 I/ Project Account
09/01/2019 EFT PennVest
Total 1300100 - 2014 I/l Project Account

PennVest Loan Payment - August 2019

PennVest Loan Payment - August 2019

TOTAL

$ (73,819.28)

$ (73,819.28)

$ (12,551.64)

$  (12,551.64)
$ (451,878.22)

Page 3of 3



West Branch Regional Authority

Credit Card Purchases
09/06/19 - 10/04/19

Purchase Description

09/11/19 - Concrete for Laterals on S Market St from YBC
09/13/19 - Mums for Front of Office from Fort Muncy
09/13/19 - Vincas for S Market St from Fort Muncy

09/13/19 - Dan Whitmoyer Clothing Allowance from Sam's Club
09/17/19 - Parts for Grinder Pumps on E Houston Ave from YBC
09/23/19 - Parts for Grinder Pumps on E Houston Ave from YBC

09/13/19 - Vincas for S Market St from Fort Muncy
09/25/19 - Exhaust for White Dump Truck from Rock Auto
09/30/19 - Oil from Sam's Club

09/30/19 - Gearbox, Motor and Shaft from AutomationDirect.com

09/05/19 - Tara Rall Parking @ Courthouse

09/12/19 - Water from Sam's Club

09/12/19 - Garage Door Openers from Amazon.com
09/13/19 - Gloves from Amazon.com

09/17/19 - 2019 W-2s from Sam's Club

09/17/19 - Garage Door Openers from Amazon.com
09/19/19 - Cell Phone Charging Cables from Amazon.com
09/21/19 - On Call System for 09/21/19 - 10/20/19
09/25/19 - Ballast for Solids Building from Amazon.com
09/26/19 - Prepaid Postage Envelopes from USPS.com
QuickBooks Payroll Processing - September 2019
10/02/19 - Lea Rehm attending Women's Coference
09/19/19 - Distlled Water from Weis

09/23/19 - Eric Moore Parking @ Courthouse

Amount
21.16
44 .45

159.00
51592
9.53
19.06
556.50
DI,
217.10
279.84
1.50
263.04
28.20
189.86
38.74
50.98
12.89
5779
14.90
661.05
55.12
164.00
41.83
2.50

3,464.73




West Branch Regional Authority

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1006700 - Accumulated Depreciation
1600000 - Buildings
1610000 - Machinery & Equipment
1620000 - Infrastructure
1630000 - Vehicles
1640000 - Property Improvements
1650000 - Land
1660000 - Capital In Process

1680000 - Building (Opera House)
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2002000 - Payroll Liabilities
2002100 - Customer Deposits
2002200 - Current Portion of LTD

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2006100 - Rev Note Ser B 2012
2006200 - Current Portion LTD - Contra
2206000 - PennVest Loan (WWTP)
2306000 - PennVest (2014 I/l Project)

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

2007000 - Retained Earnings

2007100 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31,19

5,995,169.18
398,614.@
6,393,783.96

-6,643,667.24
18,015,735.00
11,192,927.29
17,151,323.37
832,451.00
747,873.24
779,768.54
456,397.05

126,555.16

42,659,363.41

49,053,147.37

18,913.59

7,504.14
87,205.90
1,075,614.28

1,170,324.32

1,189,237.91

428,824.14
-1,075,614.28
19,931,312.95

3,418,093.60

22,702,616.41

23,891,854.32

13,487,632.55
10,549,043.97
1,124,616.53

25,161,293.05

49,053,147.37

Page 1



INCOME

3000100 - Sewer Revenue
3000200 - Shared Services
3000300 - Due From Other Gov't
3000400 - Interest Earned
3000500 - Leachate Treatment
3000600 - Septic Haulers
3000800 - Surcharges

3000900 - Misc Income

3001000 - Inter Office Transfers - In
3000120 - MIPP Permit Fees
3000130 - Opera House Rent

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

4010000 - Debt Expenses

4020000 - Insurance Expenses

4030000 - Professional Fees

4040000 - Contracted Services

4050000 + Payroll Expenses

4060000 - Admin Expenses

4070000 - Engineering, I/I & GIS Expenses
4080000 - Lab Expenses

4090000 - Maintenance Dept Expenses
4100000 - Collection System - O&M Expense
4110000 - WWTP - O&M Expenses
4120000 - Utilities Expense

4130000 - Training & Professional Develop
4150000 - Safety

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME (Transferred to Capital @ Year End)

2019 Budget Summary

2019 Total as of S Amount Over/ |
2019 1st Quarter 2019 2nd Quarter 2019 3rd Quarter October 2019 10/31/19 2019 Budget (Under) % of Budget
S 883,526.16 § 865,811.61 S 861,780.34 S 205,325.32  § 2,816,443.43 § 3,421,000.00 S (604,556.57) 82.33%
S 92,309.22 $ 107,016.74 S 78,644.31 S 42,182.75 § 320,153.02 $ 367,000.00 $ (46,846.98) 87.24%
S - S - S - g - S - S 10,000.00 $ (10,000.00) 0.00%
s 31,509.98 S 30,871.94 § 26,592.71 S 7,353.13 § 96,327.76 S 90,000.00 $ 6,327.76 107.03%
S 21,619.48 § 41,036.18 $ 38,112.57 § 23,527.91 S 124,296.14 S 150,000.00 $ (25,703.86) 82.86%
S 1,237.50 S 1,231.25 S 1,818.75 S 596.25 S 4,883.75 § 5,000.00 $ (116.25) 97.68%
S - 5 - H 8,628.84 § 7,621.35 § 16,250.19 § 500000 $ 11,250.19 325.00%
5 - S - - - S - S - S - S - 0.00%
s - S - S 5 S = S - S 80,000.00 $ (80,000.00) 0.00%
s - 3 - s - s - $ - 5 1,000.00 $ (1,000.00) 0.00%
] < s 10000 S - S 10000 S 40000 $ " S 400.00 400.00%
$ 1,030,202.34 $ 1,046,067.72 S 1,015,577.52 S 286,706.71 S 3,378,754.29 $ 4,129,000.00 S (750,245.71) 81.83%
S 259,112.76 S 509,629.64 S 259,112.76 87,038.12 3§ 1,114,893.28 § 1,329,800.00 $ (214,906.72) 83.84%
S - 4 12800 S 49,482.00 S - 5 49,610.00 $ 50,000.00 & (390.00) 95.22%
5 9,105.88 5§ 17,627.64 § 27,643.89 § 3,839.66 § 58,217.07 $ 84,000.00 $ (25,782.93) £9.31%
s (17,727.42) $ 14,398.21 § (874.24) S 98791 S (3,215.54) § 30,550.00 $ (33,765.54) -10.53%
s 457,894552 S 415,742.62 S 426,934.72 S 191,416.27 S 1,492,039.13 S 1,822,500.00 $§ (330,460.87) 81.87%
S 15,963.50 S 10,881.44 § 10,212.45 § 6277.40 § 44,78893 % 67,700.00 $ (22,911.07) 66.16%
S 4,916.04 S 2,82471 § 1,048.40 § - 5 8,789.15 S 26,500.00 § (17,710.85) 33.17%
S 3,822.56 § 4,576.46 S 6,191.80 § 2,522.65 § 17,113.47 § 35,000.00 $ (17,886.53) 48.90%
S 26,651.34 § 20,460.14 § 19,623.10 $ 14,91081 § 81,645.39 § 86,000.00 $ (4,354.61) 94.94%
S 29,603.94 S 21,375.70 § 22,45258 $ 4,879.82 § 78,312.14 & 97,500.00 $ (19,187.86) 80.32%
s 24,42432 S 26,280.86 S 41,07485 $ 9,651.74 & 101,431.77 § 162,000.00 $ (60,568.23) 62.61%
s 57,64255 S 58,721.24 S 53,8065 $ 2,062.13 S 172,316.57 & 233,000.00 $ (60,683.43) 73.96%
5 5413.01 $ 2,628.83 $ 2,04552 § 22600 $ 10,313.36 § 20,40000 $ (10,086.64) 50.56%
s 2,847.34 § 591.03 S 1,216.57 $ - 5 4,654.94 § 13,000.00 § (8,345.06) 35.81%
$ 879,721.34 $ 1,105,866.52 S 920,055.05 $ 323,812.61 $ 3,230,909.66 S 4,057,950.00 $ (827,040.34) 79.62%
s 150,481.00 § (59,798.80) S 95,522.47 % (37,105.90) § 147,844.63



Accounts Receivable

1/19 2/19 3/19 4/19 5/19 6/19 7/19 8/19 9/19 10/19 11/19

current S 137,882.34 | S 44,589.46 | S 265,778.80 | S 66,358.95 | S 237,47146 | S 112,03833 | S 65,956.92 | $ 251,130.41 | $ 110,758.13 | $ 110,592.40 | $  263,998.51
30 Days S 27,921.77 | S 28,287.03 | S 18,433.29 [ S 46,125.07 | S 22,756.81 | S 22,676.60 | S 38,449.12 | $ 26,231.25 | $ 21,734.73 | S 30,945.75 | S 25,523.30
60 Days S 20,125.29 | § 20,687.63 | S 2,390.62 | S 42150 | S 31,430.14 | S 13,953.28 [ $ 18,959.36 | S 20,475.30 | S 17,131.13 | § 16,951.58 | S 22,788.71
90 Days S 14,725.70 | S 17,230.30 | S 17,462.60 | S 17,308.18 | $ 165.00 | $ 11,580.29 [ S 11,135.00 | $ 13,227.35 | § 12,860.66 | § 14,013.12 | § 13,768.18
120 Days 5 44,22219 | S 53,21840 | S 60,974.50 | S 71,624.01 | S 65,188.00 | $ 44,205.56 | $ 48,424.17 | S 44,753.38 | § 38,654.08 | 41,147.67 | S 50,727.12
Liens S 156,846.84 | S 156,846.84 | $ 15599384 | S 15599384 $ 155993.84 | $ 187,185.18 | $ 187,185.18 ( $ 190,986.41 | $ 190,199.26 [ S 189,784.26 [ § 188,930.01
Fees S 9,295.50 | S 10,063.07 | S 10,846.05 | S 11,843.73 | S 10,550.26 | S 7,791.47 | S 9,346.62 | S 8,906.11 | § 7,449.48 | S 8,405.50 | $ 9,211.40

Total AR's § 411,019.63 S 330,922.73 S 531,879.70 S 369,675.28 S 523,555.51 § 399,430.71 S 379,456.37 S 555,710.21 S 398,787.47 | $ 411,840.28 | 5 574,947.23

30 Days 60 Days

$50,000.00 $40,000.00 $20,000.00

$40,000.00 $30,000.00 $15,000.00

$30,000.00 $20,000.00 $10,000.00

520,000.00 $10,000.00 $5,000.00

$10,000.00 s

$80,000.00
$70,000.00
$60,000.00
$50,000.00
$40,000,00
$30,000,00

120 Days

6/19

7/19 819

10/19  11/19
s

$200,000.00
$190,000.00
$180,000.00
$170,000.00
$160,000.00

$150,000.00

Liens

$12,500.00
$10,000.00
$7,500.00

$5,000.00

Fees




